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MEMORANDUM  
 

To: 
 

MAS Vendors and Affiliate Partners  
 

From: Yamaiky Gamez, Legislative Affairs/Member Services Coordinator 
 

Date: August 17, 2021 
 

Re: 2021 Fall Educational Workshop – Registration Now Open! 
 

 
Registration is now open for the MAS Fall Educational Workshop scheduled for October 19-21, 2021 in 
Oxford, MS. We will be meeting at the Oxford Conference Center, 102 Ed Perry Blvd., Oxford, MS 38655.  
Please see the enclosed registration form for more information or visit the MAS website at 
https://www.mssupervisors.org/2021-fall-educational-workshop  
 

Tentative Agenda 

Tuesday, October 19, 2021 
12:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. Registration 
1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. Committee Meetings 
2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. Educational Workshop  
4:30 p.m.   Welcome Reception 

Wednesday, October 20, 2021 
7:00 a.m. – 8:15 a.m.  Breakfast 
8:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. Registration 
8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. General Assembly/Educational Workshops 
12:00 p.m. Lunch  
1:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. Local Interest Tours  
5:30 p.m. Dinner  

Thursday, October 21, 2021 
7:00 a.m. – 8:15 a.m.  Breakfast 
8:00 a.m.   Registration  
8:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. General Assembly/Educational Workshops 
11:30 a.m.   Adjourn 
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